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Into Li Hollywood

Civic Hail Was Busy Studio
of Vitagraph.—Many Hired
To Play Minor Roles.

Movies trken in Bay Shore were
flashed on screens throughout the
nation during its career as a “little
Hollywood” in 1915 and 1916. Vita-
graph chose Brooklyn for its main
production center when the film in-

dustry was still young—before thv‘

Hollywood era. Finding that Brook-
lyn had become too thickly settled
and offered little variety in scenic
effects, the movie magnates estab-
lished a branch unit at Bay Shore.
From this village the directors ar-
ranged to take scenes nearly all

@ ,, -

"tive started his career as an exira.
Anita Stewart, the well known
a tress, is his sister-in-law.

Had Feasts at Cortland Iouse
Tha Cortland House enjoyed tre-
mendous popularity among movie
folk, wao often bought meals and
drinks there. Frequently it was the
scene of gatherings at 2 or 3 a. m,,
after the actors had worked late
because they found things were go-
ing along smoothly. On such occa-
sions Ince and his staff would ask
‘he cast members to work overtime
a~d promised them a “day off” in

activity, the actors would adjourn
to the Cortland House to refresh
themselves with food and comrade-
ship. If they needed something to

return. Later, weary from long

movie firmament then sceived
about $250 a week. Bay e was
the scene of photoplay iade by
such famous people 2s .} 1 Bunny,
RHughie Mack, Ncrm: almadgz.
Marie Dressler, Lilli: Walker,
Roscoe “Fatty” Arbuck , Bert Ly-
tell, Florence Turner, a d Virginia
Norden (wife of Henry Nichois of
Brightwaters), as well as Ear!
Williams ¢nd Anita Stewart.
Now In California

The studio moved away when, in|
movie language, it had “used up”’|

.he scenery hereabouts so that new
outdoor settings were needed. Hol-
lywood, 'California, came into its
own as the motion picture capital
soon afterward.

Donald Lonrg of Hollywood has
kindly sent to the Journal informa-
tion about persons who formerly
held exccutive posts at the Bay
Shore studio. Until 1921 Mr. Long
_now editor of the Los Angeles
News-Journal—resided in this vil-

lage. He sends the following facts: |

| Original Community Memorial Building

Erected by Bay Shore and Brightwaters as a tribute to

Picture was taken before addition of Legion

BAY SHORE JOU 24, 1938,
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